Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Zoom Group. INC
Applicant Requested Amount: $5000
Appropriation Request Amount: $2500

Executive Summary of Request

Organization is requesting funding to pay wages of adult with developmental disabilities and supervisor to
perform weekly cleaning and sweeping of the Douglass Loop area, as well as vehicle insurance, fuel,
supplies, and small equipment.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

$2500 3.20.17
D!btl ict # Pr ur/alygponsm Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

No relationship

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1|Page
Effective May 261
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" LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Zoom Group, INC

Program Name and Request Amount Highlands Beautification, $5000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E el ElElElEle

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

ElElElE

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

>
Ln

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

=
—

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

=
—
alla

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

5
(4

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

:

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

i

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

i

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

z
4

Prepared by: Jasmine Masterson Date: 3.20.17
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Ml:éal Na:é bf Applicant Organization:

{as listed on; httg:@ww.sos.kg.govgbusiness{fecords} ZO OM G RO U P 3 l N C
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD

Jﬁl_ebsite: ZOOM(%EOUP.ORG

Applicant Contact: | Melissa Marve Title: Executive Director
_i;h;nzwh 502-581-0658 Ema:lM mmarvel@zoomgroup.org
?manual Contact:  'Barbara Kapthammer Title: , Finance Manager
Elhv;’ng:_“_* . ‘ _ 502-581-0658 Email: bkapfhammer@zoomgroup.org

ES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

: EQ
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Highlands Beautification
T ' ) 5,000.00 [ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) f
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency'’s total operating budget)
B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
{_] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

| The Following are Required Attachments:

EIIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ Current Year Projected Budget v IRS Form W9

@ List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organization)

8] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
1 Articles of incorporatio .

e poration - m Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[ cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list al} funds a ppropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro

Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,

from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds), Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

| Source __Louisville Metro Gouncil | Amount:($}  15,000.00
e Amount:(§)
Source: Amount: iS}%J

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? I
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ ] Yes [Ine

Page 1 )
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Vision - Imagine a world in which people of all abilities are
empowered to pursue their passions.

Mission - Empower, educate and employ people of all abilities.

Zoom Group is dedicated to providing opportunities through meaningful work in
community-based jobs and/or participation in our day training programs. For the

Team Members and Artists that we serve,working affords them an opportunity to pursue
interests, be a part of the community, enhance daily living skills as well as the
satisfaction of earning a paycheck.

We envision a world where all people with developmental disabilities have the
opportunity to become everything they are capable of becoming. We see a world where
everyone is able to live in a community where they can be themselves, feel safe, not
anxious, accepted, loved, and living a fulfilling life.

Page 2 i
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

¢ A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The project start date will run from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. The Douglas

Loop and some surrounding areas will receive a weekly cleaning.and sweeping. This

 includes the removal of cigarette butts, pulling weeds and monthly trimming of area

| bushes and shrubbery. This service will per performed year round.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub gran?ee(s)

Funding will pay wages of adults with developmental disabilities and one supervisor,
It also will cover vehicle insurance, supplies, small equipment and fuel.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

¢ -

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceads will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding reguest is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary ceéuncil sponsor. The funding request Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Zoom Group has continued to maintain Douglas Loop area after June 30, 2015

Page 4
Effective April 2014 . Applicant’s lmtial?q il




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served;

Highlands Beautification

The results of routine cleaning and maintenance of the Douglas Loop and surrounding
areas will be seen by all who pass the area, who shop at the Douglas Loop or live

in the neighborhood.. This community based setting will allow an opportunity for our
adults with developmental disabilities to contribute to the community, earn a paycheck
and experience a sense of belonging.

The method of data collection is collecting hours worked and wages paid.

Indicators of success will be seen by all who visit this area of the 8th District

F:  Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the refationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Zoom Group is a part of several groups and coalitions that support our agency goals.
Some of these include Seven Counties Services, Workforce Diversity Coalition, The
Council on Developmental Disabilities, The Center for Non Profit Excellence, Greater
Louisville Inc., The Highlands Commerce Guild, The SCL Provider Coalition and The
Kentucky Association of Private Providers.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT 1S EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5,000.00 ,OOO@OO
B: Rent/Utilities

2

C: Office Supplies .

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

-y
s

Client Assista’nce {Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5,000.00 5,000.00
100 % % 100%

Ye of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government ]
United Way
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names}
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other {please specify)
Tolet hevetau for Columng 7 bipenses *%
I

*Tatal of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I

| Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
| anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Valve of in-Kind

{to match Progfam Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION, VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

H YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official 5 gning for fhe applicant organization certifies and assures to the best &f
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certificatians listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well a5 any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law,

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recejves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain. :

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures cornipliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee),

5. TheAgency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Lovisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects Included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previgusly disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
yearend

8 Applicant understands they must provide proof of al) expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure te provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9.  Applicant understands if this appiication is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved, Expenditures associated with this
award expected to oceur prior to the award period (approval date] must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicarit understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application,

11.  Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Lovisville Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked. )

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisvilie Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equat Oppartunity Policy,

3. The Agency does not discriminate in empleymenit or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficlaries to participate in refigious, political, fraternal or like
activitles in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Goveriment funds.

5. The Agency understands the Ameticans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations,

Retationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilpersor’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. :

URANCES

o
| certify unider the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation; “Certifications and Assur; ces"’ 5
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. {further certity that t am legally authorized y}gn this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

et VA
Signature of Legal Signatory: %}/’/ 172 A /%W ¢/ Date: & /29 %P
i [ —]
Mel

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Melkissa Marvel Title: Exécu’dve Director
Phone: | 502-581-0658 lExtension: \211 !Email: Immarve!@zoomgroup.org

Page 8 .
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Y Department of the Treasury
t’m IRL Internal Revenue Service

114276

P.0O. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248364843
Cincinnati OH 45201 June 15, 20146 LTR 4168C 0
00021530
BODC: TE

ZO0OM GROUP INC

Z00M GROUP

1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
LOUISVILLE KY 40299

Emplover ID Number: _

Form 990 required: Yes

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour request dated June 06, 2016, regarding
vour tax-exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in January 1986, recognizing
you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c¢)

3,

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined
under IRC Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections
509(al) (1) and 170(bYC1YCAY(vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to vou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an

annual information return. If a return is required, vou must file Form
9290, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after
the end of vour annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033(j) provides
that, if you don't file a reguired annual information return agr notice
for three consecutive vears, vour exempt status will be automatically
revoked on the filing due date of the third required return or notice.

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit WWW.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-82%-3676).,

If vou have guestions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m., and 5 p.m,,
local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific

Timel.




zoomgroup

OPERATING BUDGET FY 2017
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS

Total %-0f
Description FYE 6/30/2017 Total
OVR Fee $ 60,000 2.08%
Medicaid - SCL $ 772,030 2677%
Medicaid - Michelie P $ 728,537  25.26%
Art Sales $ 22,500 0.78%
Tuition from Families $ 2,400 0.08%
Private Contract Rev $ 1,193,668  41.39%
Hort Job Rev $ 8,874 0.31%
Donations - Board & Staff $ - 0.00%
Donations - Annual Campaign $ 14,000  0.49%
Donations - Individuals $ 6,000 0.21%
Donations - Foundations $ - 0.00%
Donations - Corporate $ - 0.00%
Donations - Events $ 76,000  2.64%
Miscellaneous $ - 0.00%
Total Revenue $ 2,884,009
Wages/Salaries - Staff $ 1,422,955 50%
Wages - Clients $ 536,688 19%
Employee Benefits $ 143,908 5%
Bonuses $ 2,458 0%
FICA - Staff $ 115,089 4%
FICA - Client $ 41,057 1%
Unemployment $ - 0%
Workers Comp $ 24,300 1%
Source America $ 27916 1%
Vaccinations- TB tests, etc. $ 4,794 0%
Temp To Hire Expense $ 10,200 0%
CRC Fees $ 1,686 - 0%
Scholarship & Education $ - 0%
Professional Fees $ 19,200 1%
Biling Services $ 4,300 0%
Payroll and HR Processing $ 14,400 1%
403B Expenses $ 2,400 0%
Retirement 403B $ 12,548 0%
Supplies $ 22,538 1%
Art Supplies $ 7,200 0%
Office Supplies $ 11,040 0%
Communicagtions $ 36,182 1%
Maintenance Expenses $ 6,915 0%
Postage $ 4,260 0%
Facility Rental $ 59,064 2%
Utllities $ 25,200 1%
Commissions for Art Sales $ 10,000 0%
Medais & Entertainment $ 4,260 0%
Printing $ 10,580 0%
Vehicle Expense $ 4,182 0%
Local Mileage $ 13,700 0%

2017 ZG OPERATING WO Sprint - Grants ’ 10f2 4 6/28/2016




OPERATING &;@%m %ﬁ@ grﬁ U p

TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS

Total %-Of
Description FYE 6/30/2017 Total

Parking $ 540 0%
Conferences and Meetings $ 5,640 0%
Computer Lease $ 1,800 0%
Technology Support $ 31,236 1%
Board Development & Expenses $ 1,200 0%
Employee Expenses $ 1,920 0%
Training Expenses $ 5,840 0%
Provider Tax $ 38,014 1%
Tuition Reimbursement $ 13,200 0%
Dues & Publications $ 5,160 0%
Marketing Projects $ 15,500 1%
Filing Fees and Registrations $ 24 0%
Data Base Fees $ 2,880 0%
General Liability Ins $ 23,640 1%
Client Recognition $ 5,540 0%
Employee Recognition $ 9.920 0%
Activities Expense $ 26,390 1%
Client Events $ 400 0%
Fundraising Expenses $ 31,600 1%
Job Advertising $ © 1,400 0%
Business Development $ 12,400 0%

Total Expenses $ 2,833,262 100%

$ 50,747
Depreciation $ (46,464) 93%
Bad Debt Expense $ - 0%
Interest Expense $ (20,640) 42%
Interest and Dividends $ 18,000 -36%
Realized Gains (Losses) $ - 0%
Service Charges $ {600) 1%
Allocated Admin Costs $ - 0%
Other Income (Expense) $ (49,704) 100%
Net Income (Loss) 3 1,043
YTD Net Income (Loss)
20f2

2017 ZG OPERATING WO Sprint - Grants

" 6/28/2016




2015/2016

CHAIR (elected 10/20135)
Jennifer Ball
ResCare -

Steven Sandman (Elected 12/2010) Andrew J. Davis (Elected 2014)

UPS Supply Chain Solutions

VICE CHAIR {elected 10/2015) Nick Clark (Elected 2016)
Douglas Foster , Nelson Insurance
Brown-Forman

FOUNDING MEMBER
Natalie Semaria

Eddie J. Streeter, Sr.(Elected 2016)

SECRETARY (elected 10/2015)
Trevor Howie
Scoppechio

Jim Noe, CPA{Elected 2016)
TREASURER (elected 10/2015) Blue & Co., LLC
Jenny Butt'Huelsman
Financial Advisor, NSSA Certified

Advisor, ARGI

Angela Reeves Oak
(Elected 1/2011)

Exec Director: Melissa Marvel -OFFICERS Serve for 1 YR
, CPA (DOH 5/2015) -Members serve 3 YR Terms
- with possible 2 consecutive Terms

5.12.2016 - 11 members




Year to Date

REVENUE & SUPPORT

OVR REVENUE
OVR FEE FOR SERV REV $ 56,800
Total OVR REVENUE: $ 56,800

MEDICAID
MEDICAID $ 544,563
Total MEDICAID: $ 544,563

MEDICAID - MP .

MEDICAID-MICHELE P $ 750,171
Total MEDICAID - MP: $ 750,171

TUITION FROM FAMILIE!

TUITION FROM FAMILIES $ 593
Total TUITION FROM FAMILIES: $ 593

CLIENT NEEDS REVENUE
CLIENT NEEDS PAYMENTS $ (190)
Total CLIENT NEEDS REVENUE: $ (190)

OTHER PRIVATE CONTR,

OTHER PRIVATE CONTRAC $ (0)
Total OTHER PRIVATE CONTRACTS: $ (0)

PRIVATE CONTRACTS
PRIVATE CONTRACT REV $ 1,319,379
Total PRIVATE CONTRACTS: $ 1,319,379

HORTICULTURE JOB REV
HORT JOB REV $ 9,794
Total HORTICULTURE JOB REVENUE: $ 9,794

CONTRIBUTIONS AND ¢
RESTRICTED DONATIONS $ 400
GENERAL DONATIONS $ 7.781
DIRECT APPEAL $ 6.805
FUNDRAISING-MEMORIAL $ 662
DIRECT APPEAL W/H $ (0)
Total CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS: $ 15,648

DONATIONS - TEMPOR/

FUNDRAISING-SPRING ZIN¢ $ (0)
SPONSER REVENUE - SPRIN $ 7.500
TABLES REVENUE - SPONS( $ 100
Total DONATIONS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED: $ 7,600

GRANTS
SCS CONTRACT REV SUP E $ 12,915
SCS CONTRACTREV SUP E $ (0)
Total GRANTS: $ 12,915

ART SALES
ART SALES $ 10,878
EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT $ (0)
NET ART SALES-VENDOR Pl $ 98
Total ART SALES: $ 10,976

DONATIONS - NON CA
DONATED ITEMS & INCON $ [0)
Total DONATIONS - NON CASH: ‘ $ (0)

6/28/2016
5:13 PM MISC REVENUE 2016f06.31 ZG STMT OF ACTIVITY - 11 MTHS UNAUDITED




6/28/2016
5:13 PM

GREETING CARDS REVENL
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

Total MISC REVENUE:
Total REVENUE & SUPPOR

GROSS PROFIT:
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

EXPENSES
TEMPORARY LABOR
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES

Total EXPENSES:
WAGES
WAGES

Total WAGES:
BONUS AND INCENTIVE
EMPLOYEE BONUS AND IN

Total BONUS AND INCENTIVES:

CLIENT WAGES
CLIENT WAGES
Total CLIENT WAGES:
VACATION PAY
VACATION PAY
Total VACATION PAY:
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
RETENTION BENEFIT
WELLNESS BENEFITS
Total RETENTION BENEFIT:
RETIREMENT 403B
403 B EXPENSES
RETIREMENT 403B
Total RETIREMENT 403B:
EMPLOYER FICA
EMPLOYER FICA
Total EMPLOYER FICA:
EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA
EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA
~ Total EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA:

UNEMPLOYMENT EXPEN
UNEMPLOYMENT

Total UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE:

WORKMAN'S COMP
WORKER'S COMP

Total WORKMAN'S COMP:
PROF SERVICES

PROF SERVICES (Continued)

VACCINATIONS-INJECTIO!
TEMP TO HIRE EXPENSE
CRIMAL RECORDS CHECK
PROFESSIONAL FEES
BILLING SERVICES
PAYROLL HR PROCESSING
COMMISSION FOR SALES

Total PROF SERVICES:
PROF SERVICES - GOVT

$ (0)
$ 1,150

3 1.150

S 2.729.399

$ 2729399

$ (128)
$ (0)
$ (0)
$ (128)
$  (1,308,040]
$ (1,308,040
$ (13.977)
3 (13.977]
$ (576,146}
$ (576.148)
$ (79.054)
$ (79.054)
$ (138,585)
3 (138.585)
$ (3.900)
3 (3.900)
$ (250)
$ (12.503)
$ 112.753)
$ (105,234)
$ (105,234)
$ (43,042)
3 (43.042)
$ (4,236)
$ (4.236)
$ (15.577)
$ (15.577)
$ (1,903)
$ (11.892)
$ (834)
$ (15.555)
$ (0)
$ (15,413)
$ (8.550)
$ (54.147)

2086f06.31 ZG STMT OF ACTIVITY - 11 MTHS UNAUDITED




ABILITY ONE PAYMENTS 3 (24,158)

Total PROF SERVICES - GOVT CONTRACT: $ {24.158)
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES $ (35,124)

ART SUPPLIES $ {3.065)

GREETING CARDS EXPENS $ (0)

Total PROGRAM SUPPLIES: $ (38.189)
UNIFORMS

UNIFORMS $ {802)

Total UNIFORMS: $ (802)
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES $ [4,369]

SMALL EQUIPMENT EXP $ (590)

Total OFFICE SUPPLIES: $ (4,959)
COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS $ {36.958)

Total COMMUNICATIONS: $ {36,958)
MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE $ {20,310)

Total MAINTENANCE: $ {20.310)
POSTAGE

POSTAGE $ {2,457)

Total POSTAGE: $ (2,457)
FACILITY RENTAL

FACILITY RENTAL $ (59.520)

Total FACILITY RENTAL: $ (59.520)
UTILITIES

UTILITIES $ {20.919]

Total UTILITIES: $ {20.919)
PRINTING

PRINTING $ (2,591)

Total PRINTING: $ (2,591)

" VEHICLE EXPENSE

VEHICLE EXPENSE $ {2,095)

VEHICLE - GAS $ [4,525)

VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE $ (0}

LOCAL MILEAGE $ (11,984)

PARKING $ {(94)

Total VEHICLE EXPENSE: $ {18.698)
CONFERENCES & MEETI

CONFERENCES & MEETINC $ (5.733)

Total CONFERENCES & MEETINGS: $ {5,733)
TECHNOLOGY SUPPOR!

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES $ {1.161)

DATA BASE FEES $ (2,647)

Total TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT: $ (3.808)
TRAINING

TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELC $ (6,087)

BOARD DEVELOPMENT $ {6.383)

TRAINING $ (3.313)

Total TRAINING: $ [15,783)
MEALS AND ENTERTAIN.

MEALS & ENTERTAINMENT $ {1,497)

Total MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT: $ (1,497)

. PROVIDERTAX _ :
PROVIDER TAX $ (28.509)

6/28/2016 ,
5:13 PM Total PROVIDER TAX: 208605:31 G STMT OF ACTVITY 23T/ HHS UNAUDITED




6/28/2016
5:13 PM

TUITION ASSISTANCE

Scholarship Payments

TUITION ASSISTANCE

Total TUITION ASSISTANCE:
FUNDRAISING EXP - UN

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE AN

Total FUNDRAISING EXP - UNRESTRICTED:
FUNDRAISING EXP - TEA

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES Si

Total FUNDRAISING EXP - TEMP RESTRICTED:
DUES & PUBLICATIONS

DUES & PUBLICATIONS

Total DUES & PUBLICATIONS:
MARKETING

MARKETING PROJECTS

Total MARKETING:
BUSINESS FILING FEES

FILING FEES & REGISTRATIC

Total BUSINESS FILING FEES:
INSURANCE - GENERAL

GENERAL LIABILITY INS

Total INSURANCE - GENERAL:
RECOGNITION CLIENT/

CLIENT RECOGNITION

Total RECOGNITION CLIENT/TEAM MBR;
RECOGNITION EMPLOY

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION

Total RECOGNITION EMPLOYEES:
ACTIVITIES EXPENSE

ACTIVITIES EXPENSE

Total ACTIVITIES EXPENSE:
EVENTS CLIENT/TEAM N

CLIENT EVENTS

Total EVENTS CLIENT/TEAM MEMBER:
JOB ADVERTISEMENTS

JOB ADVERTISING

Total JOB ADVERTISEMENTS:

MISC EXPENSES
MISCELLANEOUS
CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Total MISC EXPENSES:
Total FUNCTIONAL EXPEN

(DECREASE) INCREASE FROM ACTIVITIES:
OTHER INCOME AND E.

DEPRECIATION

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST EXPENSE: MORTC
INTEREST

UNREALIZED GAIN{LOSS) ¢
SERVICE CHARGES
REALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON

Total OTHER INCOME AND
EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: -

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS:
2046106.31 ZG STMT OF

{1.660)
(4,020)

(5.680)

{0)

(6.300)

$
$
$
$ (0)
$
$
$

{6.300)

{6,990)

(6,990)

(3.544)

(1581

$
$
$ {3,544)
$
$
$

(158)

$ {13.852)

$ (13.852)

(2,317)

Al s

(2.317)

(5.149)

{5.149)

(5.647)

{5.647)

(9.628)

| A (o2 e Al o

(9.628)

(799)

{799)

{3.780)
(25)

(3.805)

{2,703,578)

| B A P Al o

25,821

(57,396)

+ [26,918)
(1.400)
[16,838)
3.585
(27,061)
{1.404)
5.305

(122,128)
(96,307)

%TV_I_%QOL)
TTY - TTMTHS UNAUDITED

A A AP P e P OB e




ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQ
PETTY CASH SUPPORT SERVICES
PETTY CASH ST MATTHEWS
PETTY CASH-Unrestrict
PETTY CASH GARDEN HOUSE
PETTY CASH STUDIOWORKS
PETTY CASH-VA-JANITOR-UNREST
MAIN SOURCE BANK:MAIN
PNC OPERATING ACCT:MAIN
MAIN SOURCE RESTRICTED-MAIN
PNC GAMING:MAIN
PNC MONEY MARKET ACCT:MAIN
PNC DEBIT CARD ACCT:MAIN
PNC STUDIO WORKS CASH ACCT:MAIN

Total CASH AND CASH EQ:
INVESTMENTS

SECURITIES,
UNREALIZED GAIN ON SECURITIES

Total INVESTMENTS:

UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE
PREPAID UNEMPLOY:MAIN

Total UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TRADE
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE EMPLOYEE

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

SECURITY DEPOSITS
HEALTH BENEFIT RESERVE-MAIN-Unrestrict
SECURITY DEPOSITS
SECURITY DEPOSITS-SUPSERV-UNREST

Total SECURITY DEPOSITS:

PREPAID
PREPAID INSURANCE
PREPAID WORKERS COMPENSATION
PREPAID OTHER
PREPAID OTHER-SUPSERV-UNREST

Total PREPAID:

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLDS
FURNITURE ST MATTHEWS
LEASEHOLDS GARDEN HOUSE

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT {Continued)
LEASEHOLDS STUDIOWORKS
BUILDINGS-SUPSERV-UNREST
BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
Land:SUPSERV
OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES
OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES SUPPORT SERVICES
OFFICE FURNITURE & F-SE-UNREST
OFFICE FURNITURE & F-DIRECT PR-UNREST
FIXTURES DAY PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION
FURNITURE ST MATTHEWS
OFFICE FURNITURE GARDEN HOUSE
FURNITURE & FIXTURES STUDIOWORKS
OFFICE FURNITURE & F-CO - ADMIN-UNREST
OFHCE FURNITURE & F-PLANTM-UNREST

Year to Date

560
388
300
300
540
30

0
157,946
6,708
318
0

831
1,155

P 1in th 0 8 18 T h Lo La 8 A o

a0

169,076

245,236
(8,936)

236,300

39,433

9

39,433

405,822
(16,055}
125

A ln n 9

389,892

(8,647)
7,753
25

A 18 o b5

(849)

11,312
6,613
11,650
3,274

A |60 B A

A O O

P LA P L 4P P P A P D A AP L,

32,849

12,710
15,793
23,654

39.214
468,314
183,131
300,000
115,351
129,284
629
520
5,700
9,526

12,962 .

14,761

2,505
528




OFFICE EQUIPMENT:MAIN $ 2,505
LANDSCAPING EQUIPMENT $ 5,999
VEHICLES $ 96,715
COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS EQUIP $ 4,548
LESS: A/D LEASEHOLDS $ (451,501)
Total PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: $ 992,848
Total ASSETS: $ 1,859,529
LIABILITIES
CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPIT
CAPITAL LEASE:MAIN $ 1,581
CAPITAL LEASE SERVER-CURRENT:MAIN $ 4,057
DELL COMPUTERS-CAP LEASE:MAIN $ 801
MAC BOOKS-DIRECT CAP CORP:MAIN $ {0}
PHONE LEASE-GREAT AMERICAN:MAIN $ 3,030
Total CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPITAL LEASE OBL: $ 9,469
CURRENT MATURITIES OF MORT
MAINSOURCE BANK: MORTGAGE PAYABLE - ST:MAIN $ 56,378
Total CURRENT MATURITIES OF MORTGAGE PAYBLE: $ 56,378
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 23,899
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 23,899
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED WAGES $ 65,200
ACCRUED EXPENSES:MAIN $ 967
ACCRUED VACATION $ 45,059
EMPLOYER FICA $ 6,617
EMPLOYEE FICA W/H $ 6,617
FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H $ 7,414
ACCRUED STATE W/H KY $ 3,472
LOCAL INCOME TAX W/H $ 2,012
METRO UNITED WAY W/H $ (0)
403B EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING $ 495
OTHER W/H $ (38)
SALES TAX PAYABLE $ 66
ACCRUED EXPENSES
SALES TAX PAYABLE $ 32
Total ACCRUED EXPENSES: $ 137.913
LONG-TERM LIAB, LESS CURRC
LONG TERM NOTES PAYABLE $ 3,953
Dell Server-Cap Leas-MAIN-UNREST $ 717
DELL COMPUTERS-CAP LEASE:MAIN $ (0)
PHONE LEASE-CAPITAL LEASE:MAIN $ 4,010
Total LONG-TERM LIAB, LESS CURR CAP LEASE: $ 8,680
LONG-TERM MORT PAY, LESS C
MORTGAGE PAYABLE: MAINSOURCE BANK:MAIN $ 383,150
Total LONG-TERM MORT PAY, LESS CURR MORT PAY: $ 383,150
Total LIABILITIES: 619,489
FUND BALANCE
UNRESTRICTED
OPERATING FUND BALANCE $ 1,238,902
FUND BALANCE UNRESTRICTED - CURRENT YEAR $ (96,320)
Total UNRESTRICTED: : $ 1,142,582
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED FUNDS-MAIN $ 97.458
Total TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED: $ 97,458
Total FUND BALANCE: 1,240,040

Total LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE: ’ $ 1,859,529




DMIO

DEVIING MALOMNE
LIVESAY % OS TROEE

February 9, 2017

Ms. Melissa Buddeke
Zoom Group, Inc.

1904 Embassy Square Blvd.
Louisvilie, KY 40299

Dear Ms. Buddeke:

Re: Public Disclosure of Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s)

The attached copy of your organization’s Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s) is to be used as
your Public Disclosure Copy. As you may be aware, the income tax law now requires tax exempt
organizations to provide and/or make available copies of their income tax returns for the most recent three
years to any person requesting them. In addition, the organization must provide and/or make available a
copy of its Application for Recognition of Tax Exempt Status (Form 1023) if the organization had a copy
in its files in July 1987 or later. :

All information in the Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s) and Form 1023 must be provided,
except donors’ names may be masked on Schedule B, if applicable.

We have prepared the attached “Public Disclosure” copy of the Exempt Organization Income Tax
Return(s) for your organization to use in making copies when requested, and we recommend that you
assign someone on your staff to establish a procedure for addressing requests for copies. The IRS may
impose significant penalties when organizations do not provide copies of their Exempt Organization
Income Tax Return(s) and Form 1023. .

Should you have questions regarding the public disclosure requirements, please feel free to call us.

Yours very truly,

Deming, Malone, Livesay & Ostroff

Darrell L. Morris
DLM:jb

Enclosures

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 « Louisville, Kenhﬁcky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

i OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www. irs.gov/form990. Inspection .
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2015 andending JUN 30, 2016 o
‘B checkit  |C-Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
tree | zOOM GROUP, INC.
Name B .
change Doing business as _—__
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
s, | 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BOULEVARD (502)
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $
amenced| ,OQUISVILLE, KY 40299
58" ' £ Name and address of ptincipal officerMS+ MELISSA BUDDEKE . Yes No
pende | SAME. AS C ABOVE g ves Lo

| Tax-exempt status: L X 501(c)3) LI 501(c) ( ) (insertno) LI 4947(a)(1)or |__] 527 " aff % (2o instructions)
J Website: pr WWW . ZOOMGROUP . ORG
K Form of organization: | X.] Corporation [ ] Trust || Association || Other B>

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ZOOM GROUDPg# XISTS TO HELP
% ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EXPERIKJGQR 32 SENSE OF
QE’ 2 Check this box B> |_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed gffnc 8
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . .. 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 12
@ [ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) 4 189
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ... ... &N 11
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column (C), line 12 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 0.
‘ Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, fine th) . N - 136,393. 74,564,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) - . .. .. . N Y 3,029,558. 2,921,461,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, affi 7d) . W ... 6,080. 16,343.
11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, ghd1ley ... <11,482.p <13,144.>
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must ef Ual Bart Vit column (A), line 12) ... 3,160,549. 2,999,224,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, aglu ’ B 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1% v~ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, emplg ee be afitsXPart IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. 2,498,219. 2,467,988,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, Gglumgf(A), fine 11e) ... ... 0 i}
§ b Total fundraising expenses X, coluf (D), line 25) B> 44,481. 1 , . .
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, cdhmn (Afilines 11a-11d, 11F24¢) ... 50,309. 742 ,256.
18 Total expenses. Add Iinx st equal Part (X, column (A), line 25) ... 3,148,528. 3,210,244,
19 Revenue less expanses. SUllzact line 18fromline 12 . ... ... ... . 12,021. <211,020.>
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5| 20 Total asset ) 2,018,392, 1,885,384,
<3| 21 NGt inezey 682,040. 792,435.
25 22 3 %% \n@balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... 1 ) 336 ’ 352. 1 ’ 092 , 949.

lF

3 @ y | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
%l complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MS. MELISSA BUDDEKE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Uate Check
Pasid [DARRELL L MORRIS i~
Preparer |Firm'sname  pp DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only [Firm'saddress p, 930 0 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno.{ 502)426-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see inStructions) ... [X] Yes | | No
532001 12-16-15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ZOOM GROUP, INC. EXISTS TO HELP ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
EXPERIENCE A SENSE OF BELONGING IN OUR COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY
PROVIDING COMMUNITY REHABILITATION PROGRAMS, ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART
STUDIO AND A SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM.

2  Didthe organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on .
the prior Form 890 0r 090-EZ7 e [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, arly program services? DYes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. i
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. '
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 I 116 f; 277. including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ 2 ’ 432 . 898. )
JOB PLACEMENT AND COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS PROGRAMS PROVIDE SUPPORTED
EMPLOYMENT FOR ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. JOB PLACEMENT
AND COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS PROGRAMS ALSO PROVIDE OR ARRANGE FOR WORK OR

TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES IN THE COMMUNITY.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 646 ’ 700. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 492 y 140. }
DAY SERVICES PROGRAMS PROVIDE SOCIAL, RECREATIONAIL, AND VOCATIONAL
ACTIVITIES FOR SEVERELY AND PROFOUNDLY DEVELOPMENTAILLY DISABLED ADULTS

AT 3 NEIGHBORHOOD LOCATIONS.

4¢  (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2 , 7 62 ’ 977.

Form 990 (2015)
532002
12-16-15 .

2
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Form 990 (2015) ZOOM GROUP, INC.

age 3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedule A e, 11X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partitl . = 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE D, PaIt Il | e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V'
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VU, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PaIEVI ettt 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
‘e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 17| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12a| X
b .Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1){(A)(i))? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . .. ... .~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts na IV || ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV e, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIl lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, fine 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part IIl ... 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
12-16-15
3
488701_1
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Form 990 (2015) ZOOM GROUP, INC. ’ —ﬂﬂ

] Part I\L] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H . .. .~ 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 12 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land !l 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il ... 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE J | || o\ oo et 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'NO", goto fine 258 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taxX-eXeMPt DONAS? et 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during thevyear? ... . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 930-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
SChedule L, PAItI e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables tc any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes, "
complete SChedule L, PArt ll .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il " . ...
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M | | e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | e, 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Partll ... OO 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | | . . ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
PV, 1 T e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI o 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . i 38 | X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
12-16-15
4
15220209 757979 488701 2015.05040 zOOM GROUP, INC. 488701_1



Form 990 (2015)

Z00M GROUP, INC.

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

1a

1b

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicabie

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: .4
See instructions for filing requirements for FiNCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

6a

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... .. 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 file PO BBy
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . ... L?d l
. e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the .
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .. ...
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... | 12b [
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reservesonhand | . .., 13c :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetax year? . . 14a w—i“
b f "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .. .. ... 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005
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Form 990 (2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. -__L
_’aﬂ Vl | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and. for a "No" response

fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pat VL

Page 6

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ...
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7a X
7b X

9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Secticn A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
' Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? ... .. 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ;
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to ine 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could giverise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and ¢onsistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 X
X

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . ...

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? .
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respectto such arrangements? ...

14

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PPKY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) avaitable

for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [:] Another’s website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p>
ZOOM GROUP - (502) 581-0658
1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD., LOUISVILLE , KY 40299

532006 12-16-15 ) ’ Form 990 (2015)
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Fom 000 015 Zoou_GROUP, INC. N ..

|Part Vll[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to ahy lineinthis Part VIl ’:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. ‘

® | jst all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® Ljst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[: Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) ()] (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ., notcfe Slfmaor?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any £ the organizations compensation
hours for E . B organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related ] § . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 NS and related
below |Z|2|.|EIEE| s organizations
ine) |2|E|5|5 88| 5
(1) JENNY BUTT 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) STEVE SANDMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) NATALIE SEMARIA ) 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NICK CLARK 1.00
DIRECTOR " X 0. 0. 0.
(5) TREVOR HOWIE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JENNIFER BALL - 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ANGELA REEVES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BRETT BORNEMANN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ANDREW DAVIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JIM NOE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) EDDIE STREETER - 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MELISSA BUDDEKE 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 52,052. 0. 2,053,
532007 12-16-15 ) ' ‘ Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015)

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

I Part V"l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em|

ployees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) (©) ©) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ot cfecc’f‘g’ggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other’
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for |5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated | g | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g | and related
below 2lel.l2l8E s organizations
line) SI1B|E |2 |58 &
= = =3 =4 T a L=
1b Sub-total : b 521052' 0. 2'053'
. 0. 0. 0.
d_Total(addlines tband 1c) ... | 52,052, 0. 2,053,

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P>

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual |
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizatiohs greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual .~
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ...

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 0 L L
Form 990 (2015)
§32008 :
12-16-15
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Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule ’O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part VIl L I:,

Form 990 (2015) ' 700OM GROUP , INC. ' __pag_ei
leiqﬁ|

D
Revenu(e e)xcluded

Total revenue Related or Unrelated
exempt function business frorsnegat)fogrslder
revenue revenue 519 -514

%1’:3 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
A ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
&“:_.';:_‘6 d Related organizations .. 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e ’
2% f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and .
32 similar amounts not included above 1f 17,908.]
£6 R 38354
g-g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: § 7 - . o
O&| h TotalAddlineslalf . ... ... _._ P 74,564.
: Business Code] .
g | 2a PROGRAM SERVICES 900099 [1,503,496.1,503,496.
§ gl b MEDICAID REVENUE 900099 [1,403,205.[1,403,205.
cgg ¢ SEVEN COUNTIES REVENUE | 900099 14,760. 14,760.
) e
0. f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total.Addlines2a-2f .. ... ... . p 2,921,461,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 11,572. 11,572,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B>
&  ROYAMI®S ... »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents .
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or {loss) .
d Net rentalincome or (10SS) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 111 .1 40.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 106,969.
¢ Gainorfoss) ... 4,771.
d Netgainor{loss) ... | -
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not ‘
g including $ 56,656. of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, ine 18 ... al 16,714.
= b Less:ditectexpenses ... bl 33,435.} . . =
(o)
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... p <16,721.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See -
PartIV,ine 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses . . ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... . |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... ... a
b Less:costof goodssold . ... ... b !
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 2 ,5 27. _
Miscellaneous Revenue .
11 a MISCELLANEOUS 900099 1,050. 1,050.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ...
e Total. Addfines 11a11d ... > 1,050. ,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. .. » |2,999,224.]12,925,038. 0. <378.>
532009 12-16-15 ' . Form 990 (2015)
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INC.

Form 990 (2015 ZOOM GROUP,
) PartiIX | S

tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete colurnn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(%enses Progra(rr?)service Management and Funélza%sin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations . -
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part iV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ... 103,009. 30,903. 61,805- 10,301.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3B) ... . '
7 Othersalariesand wages ... 2,052,637.] 1,879,253, 158,137. 15, 247.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 14,970. 11,161. 3,416. 393.
9 Other employee benefits ... 136,439. 132,003. 4,201. 235.
10 Payrolltaxes . ... 160,933. 142,594. 16,447. 1,892.
11 Fees for services (non-employees): .

a Management '

b Legal e, 768. 768.

¢ ACCOUNING ...\ .\ oo\ 12,600. 12,600.

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees . . ... .

g Other. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,

cofumn (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 197,122. 167,716. 29,406.
12  Advertising and promotion 3,146, 1,906. 482, 758.
13 Office eXpenses ... ..o 103,873. 61,844. 36,673. 5,362.
14  Information technology . . ...
15 Rovalties .. ...
16 OCGUPANCY . ..\\oooooooooeoeoeeeeeeeee e 109,536. 99,575. 8,991. 970.
17 Travel e 20,332. 18,323. 1,802, 207.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . 19,771. 6,469. 11,930. 1,372,
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 61,897. 32,329. 26,518. 3,050.
23 InNsUranCe
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If ling

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . .

a CONTRACT SERVICES 38,515. 38,393.

p BAD DEBT EXPENSE 33,537. 33,447.

¢ MISCELLANEQUS 32,474. 19,980. 2,453,

d PROVIDER TAX 29,717. 29,717.

e All other expenses 78,962. 57,364. 19,370. 2,228.
o5  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,210,244, 2,762,977. 402,786. 44,481.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp» l:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015)

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ... 232,160.] 1 223,952.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 33 ) 164.] 2 41 ) 978.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable,net ... 405,529.] 4 375,384.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ' ' '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L .. ... ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under .
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing | |
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary . 1
@ employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | . ... 7
< | 8 Inventories for Sale OrUSE 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 18,433.| 9 9,216.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other ..
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D | 10a 1, 444,349. - . ' [‘; L . ‘
b Less: accumulated depreciation - ... 10b 456 ’ 002. 1 v 041,855. 10c 988 ’ 347.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 279,473 .] 11 238,729.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 7,778. 15 7,778,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... 2 ’ 018 y 392.] 16 1 ’ 885 ’ 384.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 169,605.] 17 201,111.
18 Grantspayable | e
19 Deferred reVenUE | | ... ...
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities ... ...
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
] 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part il of Schedule L .o
-~ 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 489,537.] 23 434,914.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. .. . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCREAUIE D oo 22,898.] 25 156,410.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 oo 682,040.] 26 792,435,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b (X! and - -
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ' . | . - -
€ |27 Unresiricted Nt aSSETS ......_..........oooccuovmieicrr 1,316,126.| 27 1,075,571.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 20,226.] 28 17,378.
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets L 29
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 2 D . -
& and complete lines 30 through 34. , l l
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassets or fund balances 1,336,352, 33 1,092,949.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 2,018,392.{ a4 1,885,384,
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) ZOOM GROUP, INC. _ Page 12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart X! ... s

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column {A), line 12) 2,999,224,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 3,210 , 244,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 <211,020.>
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (&) 1,336,352,
5  Netunrealized gains (Iosses) On INVESTMENTS ... ... <32,383.>
6 Donated services and use of facilities ...
7 Investment @Xpenses L
8  Priorperiod adjustments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . : 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
GO (B)) oo e 10 1,092,549,

| Part XIlf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ..
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis [:I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... ... ...
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Scheduie O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A1332 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... . 3b
‘ Form 990 (2015)
532012
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SCHEDULEA OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Public Charity Status and Public Support —WTS—_

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. _Inspection
Name of the organization Emplo ey

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

[ParkT

| Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is:(For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2 []
a [
a4 [ ]

5

0 R0 O

10
11

il

A church, convention of churches, or assaciation of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)().

A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part 1.}

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIi.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a L__—] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part iV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. )

[ I:‘ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, andE.

d 1:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s}

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a.distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |1, Type IIi

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations ... l I

g_Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) Is.the o_rganization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your support (see other support (see
: : governing document?
above (see instructions)) Yos No instructions) instructions)

Total . L

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions fo ) Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15 :
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Z00M GROUP, INC. Page 2
l Eart !I [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 135,231. 169,617. 160,944. 136,393- 74,564. 676,749.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

676,749.

136,393, 74,51

135,231. 169,617.] 160,944

61,025,
615,724.

6 _Public Support. Subiract ine 5 from iine .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2011 {b) 2012 "~ {c)2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Totai
135,231.] 169,617.] 160,944.] 136,393.] 74,564.] 676,749.

7 Amounts fromlined ...
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 18,179- 10,899- 11,421- 14,756- 11,572. 66,827-
9 Netincome from unrelated business .
activities, whether or not the ' .
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) .. . ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

284 483. 422 413 1,050 2,652,
f - . , 746,228.

organization, check this boxX and StOp Mere o i iiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiia
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () 14 82.51 o
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 84.34 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ... ...

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .. ... P D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =~ = P D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 ZOOM GROUP,
upport Schedule for Organizations

INC.

Described in Section 509(a

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

.8 _Public support. supuactline
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2011

{b) 2012

{c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

9 Amountsfromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
13 Total suppert. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio

check this box and stop here

(a) 2011

{b} 2012

{c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

n 501(c){3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... .. ... ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 ... . . ... 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... ... ... 17 %
18 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part IlI, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

532023 09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Z00M GROUP,
] Eart i\_/ ]

INC .

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

‘M

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide suppbrt (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. -

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ili non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

10b f

532024 09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. : Page 5
[Part V] Supporting Organizations -,nsinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type 1ll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):

a !:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b [:‘ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. “oh

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 09-23-15 1 . Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2015 ZO0OM GROUP, INC. m

[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 L] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supparting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

N . ) B tY
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (Cc:,l:)rtriiaa[) o

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3 ‘

5
6

(S BN [ ] VI

Depreciation and depletion .
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7__ Other expenses (see instructions)
8 _ Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

[}

~

t
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) g‘;’;’;ﬁﬁa,\){ear

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances
¢_ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 _ Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). : 4
5 _Netvalue of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from ling 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _ Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 __Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3__Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6
7 Check here if the'current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532026
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, -INC. -&QﬁL

{Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinyed)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

U] (i) (iif)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributabie
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1  Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013
From 2014
Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Rermainder, Subtract fines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Q

=2

[+

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015

o (a0 [T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. m
] Part Vi I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i1, line 10; Part II, line 172 or T e 12,

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

532028 09-23-15 : ] " Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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#% PUBLIC DLISCLOSURE CubPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OV No. 1545.0047
O aaO.PE] 990-E2, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury | 2 Informatic?n e?bout S(fhedt.ﬂe B (Forrr} 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 15
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890 . .

Name of the organization ‘ Employer identification number

ZOOM GROUP, INC. R

Organization type{check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U oood

501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

':] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h,
or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and 1l

B For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etg., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . ... P s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
Name of organization

Page 2

Z00M GROUP, INC.

Employer identification number

Partl Contributors (see.instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

L.

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 5,000

Person
Payroll [

(a)

. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

$ 10,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroill l:l

(a)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [f for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

$ 5,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(@)

Type of contribution

(a}

(b)

Person [:J
Payroll r_—l
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(a)

{

Person l:
Payroll l:l
Noncash ]___]

Complete Part {l for

noncash contributions.)

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

523452 10-26-15

Type of contribution

Person L__I
Payroll !___l
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

15220209 757979

488701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

ZOOM GROUP,

INC.

Partil Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
(c)
No. - ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No. . ) . FMV (or estimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
a
No. (b) © o)
from D ioti f h tv gi FMV (or estimate) Dat ved
escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
(a)
(c)
fNo. D ioti f ®) h tv gi FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
rom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
a )
o, (b) ©@ (@
- " FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
a
Iflo) (®) (c) (@
f D - ¢ h tv gi FMV {or estimate) Dat ved
Pror:l escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
ar

523453 10-26-15

15220209 757979 488701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 4
Name of organization . Employer identification number

ZOOM GROUP, INC.
Partlll ~ Exclusively religious, chariable, etc., CONtHDUTONS 10 0rganizatons escrioed M Section 501{C)(7], (8), OF attotal more than 1,000 Tor
$

the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a)through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Ili if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
F‘;mttnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gOTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
|1;I'C>l'tﬂI {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
If:‘I‘OI;:l'I' (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

523454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) )
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1 OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 20 15

{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. i
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. OPQH tO Public
internal Revenue Service B> information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. _ Inspection

Name of the organization Employgus ek ber
ZOOM_GROUP, INC. I

[Part1] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

{(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatend ofyear ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organiiation's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ I ves [_InNo
art 1l | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

QB WN -

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
Held at the End of the Tax Year

day of the tax year.
a Total number of conservation easements ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@) ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegisSter | ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e, l:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
&
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
and SECHON 170(MANBIIN? ... ..o [ves [mo

9 In Part XiiI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

] Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 e,

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532051 . : :
11-02-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. Page 2
[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [ public exhibition
. b EI Scholarly research e
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? l:] Yes
|'Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
onForm 990, PartX? e [ ves
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil and complete the following table:

d l:l L.oan or exchange programs
Other

DNO

l:’No

Amount
c 1c
d 1d
e 1e
fEndingbalance | ... S |
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L] Yes L] No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl ... D
| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years:back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

b
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ... ... ..
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated perceﬁtage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations .. ... 3a(i)
(i) related organizations | 3a(ii)

b 3b

| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

15220209 757979 488701

Description of property {(a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumuiated (d) Book value
: basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land ... 300,000.7 ' : 300,000,
b BUIdINGS 651,445. 69,960. 581,485.
¢ Leasehold improvements . 75,578. 54,692. 20,886.
d Equipment ... 417,326. 331, 350. 85,976.
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10¢) .. p 988,347.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532052
09-21-15
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Investments - Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. ‘ -.&Eﬁ
] Part VII]

(1) Financialderivatives . ... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) P>
| Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3)
4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8
©)

Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>

Other Assets.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description ’ (b) Book value

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

9)
Total. (Colurmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iNe 15.) ... . i | -
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes f_i:
@ CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 17,181.
@) DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAGE -
) SETTLEMENT 139,2289.
(6)
)
(®) |
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 25) ... ... » 156,410.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532063
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. M
]Part Xi ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . .. ... 2a <32,383.

b Donated services anduse of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL.) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

2,993,000.

<32,383.>

3,025,383,

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . ... .. .. 4a
b Other Describe in Part XIL) 4b
O AGGINSS B8N0 AD . <26,159.>
2,999,224.
Complete if the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 3,236,403.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a
b Prioryearadjustments - 2b
€ OtherlosSes | .. . 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XHL) ... 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... .., ' 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3,236,403.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b .. . 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIL) 4b
C ADIINEs 42 and 4D e <26,159.>
5 3,210,244,

et X Supplemental Information.

Provnde the descriptions required for Part I1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3).

THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES

NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE

SUBJECT TO TAXATION

AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014,

THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED.

TAX YEARS ENDED

ON OR AFTER JUNE 30,

2011 REMAIN SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

532054
09-21-15

15220209 757979 488701
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Z00M GROUP, INC. -ﬂgi

[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON '990 PART VIII LINE 10B -9,438.
SPECIAL EVENT DIRECT EXPENSES -16,721.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B . | -26,159.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON 990 PART VIII LINE 10B -9,438,
'SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECT EXPENSES ' -16,721.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B -26,159.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532055
09-21-15
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 15
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. T—
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Servi ; spectio
niemal Revenue Service P>_information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWw.irs.gov/formg990. Inspection |

Name of the organization ion nurhber

Z00M GROUP, INC.

Pari1| Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:I Internet and email solicitations f l:] Solicitation of government grants
c l:, Phone solicitations g ,:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v} Amount paid . ;
(i) Name and address of individual o ) oig. (iv) Gross receipts tf, 2or retame% by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity h(:'VSO%lilrs;Iogfy from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. {i) organization
Yes | No
Total e p
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532081
09-14-15
30
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 ZOOM GROUP,

INC.

B ...

[Part ]

Fundralsing Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Gammg. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through
SPRING ZING col. (c)

° (event type) (event type) (total number) )

=]

c

§ 1 Gross receipts ... 73,370. 73,370.
2 Less: Contributions ... ... 56,656. 56,656.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus tine2) ... 16,714. 16,714.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ...

[}

Q

g 6 Rent/facility costs ... 3,776. 3,776.

>

ul

B |7 Foodandbeverages . ... 12,438. 12,438,

5
8 Entertainment ... 500. 500.
9 Other direct expenses . 16,721. 16,721.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn (d) .. ..., B> 33,435.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10fromline 3, column (d) ... » <16,721.>

. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add
e a) Bin . L
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | {6V Othergaming 1o ") through col. (c))
2
°
o
1 GroSS reVenUe ...
|2 Cashprizes ...
2
4 .
2|3 Noncashprizes . ... ...
i}
©
£ 4 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 Other directexpenses ...
[ _Ives % | Yes % |L_Ives wli
6 Volunteerlabor [ INo L INo [ INo .
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) ... 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column(d) .o | =
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? |__| Yes |___.| No
b If "No," explain:
I__| Yes I_I No

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If “Yes," explain:

532082 09-14-15
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 ZOOM GROUP, INC. age 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GaMING? e [ Tves [Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? I:’ Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided B>

D Director/officer i:‘ Employee l:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gamING ICENSE? e L Ives [Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’'s own exempt activities during the tax year P $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

532083 09-14-15 ) Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015'
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) ZOOM GRQOUP, INC. _EM

] Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
532084 -
04-01-15
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | 05“6‘%5?‘;”

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service | 4 Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) and its instructions is at WwW.irs.gov/form990. _Inspection

Name of the organization E| n number
ZOOM GROUP, INC. ‘ -___

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

BELONGING IN OUR COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY PROVIDING COMMUNITY

REHABILITATION PROGRAMS, ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART STUDIO AND A SUPPORTED

EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CONTROLLER WILL REVIEW THE 990 DRAFT AND THEN

PRESENT IT TO THE. FULL BOARD, WHICH WILL THEN APPROVE THE 990 AT THE NEXT

SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

POTENTIAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE MADE AWARE OF THE POLICY AT FIRST SERVICE, AND

THEY ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE POSSIBLE CONFLICTS AT THIS TIME. THE POLICY

IS OTHERWISE MONITORED AS NEW ISSUES ARISE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS SET BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS PART

OF THE BUDGETING PROCESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ANNUAL REPORT AND PRIVACY POLICY ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC ON THE

ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. THE ORGANIZATION'S 990 AND OTHER GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

'5:5;'91 ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015) -

08-02-15
- 34 .
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014) i i

( Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . .. ... p [X]

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part 1l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit wv_v_w.irs.gov/efi/e and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part1] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAME T ONIY oo ettt > ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. ] Enter filer’s identifying number
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. ‘Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

| Z00M GROUP, INC. ]
Zteel?;.t: (faor Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyorr | 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BOULEVARD
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . .. .. ... m
Application Return } Application Return
Is For Code |lis For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 : 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 : 12
ZOOM GROUP

® The booksareinthecareof p» 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD. - LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

Telephane No. B> (502) 581-0658" Fax No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. .. ... | [_—_—I

® if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P I:] _If it is for part of the group, check this box | D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2017 | tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
| [ calendar year

or
)taxyearbeginning JUL 1, 2015 , and ending JUN 30, 2016

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [] Initial return [:] Final return
[:] Change in accounting period '

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b if this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions. )

ls_ZHBéX For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. . Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
41 : :
04-01-15
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0216571.09 D

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State

Received and Filed:
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 8/2%?2661 332": 48 ;37\/!
TO THE Fee Receipt: $8.00
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

C.GM. SERVICES INC.

: Pursuant to the provisions of the KRS Chapter 273, these Artlcles of Amendment to the
Articles of Incorporation of C.G.M. Services, Inc., a Kentucky nonprofit corporation (the
"Corporation”), are hereby adopted: .

1. The name of the corporation is C.G.M. Services, Inc.

2. The Articles of Incorporation are hereby amended by deleting the text of Article I
thereof and substituting in place thereof the following:

“ARTICLEI

The name of the Corporation is Zoom Group, Inc.”

3. This Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation was approved by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation and received a majority vote of the directors in office on the 28%
day of Jm;e, 2013, in the manner prescribed by KRS Chapter 273.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the duly authorized officer of the
Corporation, has executed these Articles of Amendment as of this the 2[&,5 day of August,
2013,

C.G.M. SERVICES7INC.

This Instrument Prepared By:

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-2874
(502) 333-6000

109259,127826/1018637.1




0216571.04 anx?g

Allson Lundergan Grimes
3 Kentucky Seoretary of State
Rt 4 Recelved and Flled:

Lpii 8/22/2013 247 PM

. ‘ . : §20,
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY Fes Recelpt: $20.00
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Buamlon of Businse Flings | e rtificate of Withdrawal of Assumed Name CWA

ggeélé;s%gmngs (Domestic or Foreign Business Entity)

Franidort, KY 40602
{602) 564-3490
WWW.808.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provistons of KRS 365, the undersigned applicant applies to withdraw an assumed name and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements: ‘
1. The assumed name to be withdrawn is Z°°m GmuP

(The fiame munt be ldentical to the name on record with the Sacretary of State.]

2. The assumed name has been dlscontinued by 0. 6. M. Sonveay, Ine, —
{Must ba the oxact name of tho enthy or partnere)

3. This application will be effactive upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time Is provided, The effective date

or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed, The date and/or fime ls;wmd P
andlor time)
4. The date the orlginal certificate as fled: S©Ptémber 27, 2006 ’
5. The “real name" is (you must sheck ona): ' .
8 Domestic General Partnership ———aForelgn General Partnership
—a-Domestlc Limited Liabliity Partnership —a Forelgn Limited Liability Partnership
a Domestic Limited Partnership — 8 Forslgn Limited Parinership
a2 Domastic Business Trust . ' w2 Forelgn Business Trust
_!_{__a Domestic Corporation a Forelgn Corporation

‘ a Domestic Limited Liabitity Conipany a Forelgn Limited Liability Company

6. The malling address is:

1904 Embassy Square Blvd. Louisville . Kentucky 40209
Stroat Address or Post Office Box Numbare Clty Stats Zip
| daclare und lty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing Is true and correct,
Mark T. Hurst Chairman Bl
thorized Party " Printed Name Title Date

(01112)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION C |
oF SECRETARY OF Stare op mi:}uc?w

mmwnnmw" Kt

JUit 2 5 1985

Know All Men By These Presents: JEB"duﬂeﬁy{) g

The undersigned do hereby associatemqurgelves}for the purpose

C. G. M. SERVICES, INC.

of forming a nonprofit corporation under the provisions of the

Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act and do hereby adopt the followihg

Articles of Incoxrporation:

ARTICLE I
NAME
L
The name of the Corporation shall be C. G. M. Services, Inc.

ARTICLE II
DURATION
The period of duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual,

P

or until such time as the Corporation may be dissolved by

volunary action according to law.

ARTICLE III

PURPOSES AND POWERS

A. The principle object and purpose for which the Corporation

is organized is as follows:

To develop and promote valued social roles for mentally

retarded and developmentally disabled citizens by providing

s 354809
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or arranging for work, work training opportunities and/or

voluntary associations in typical community settings.

B. In furtherance of such purposes the Corporation may
accept devices, bequests and gifts, and hay otherwise acquire by
purchase, lease, 6onstruction, or in any other manner title to,
or the use of, premises and facilities suitable for its purposes,.
and may employ and pay such personnel as may from time to time be

necessary in the accomplishment of its purpose.

C.
carry on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legislation,
nor to participate or intervene in (including the publication or
distribution of»stateménts) any poiitical campaign on behalf of
any candidate for public office. ‘

D. This Corporation shall have all the powers conferred
by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky upon non-profit
corporations formed under the Kentucky Revised Statutes, provided
however, that this Corporation shall not have or exercise any
power not connected with the furtherance of purposes for whicﬁ
organized as set forth in other provisions of this Artiéle.

E. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, i
this Corporation is organized and operated exclusively for : ;
charitable, and educational purposes. The Corpdration shall havé
no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock, or
to declare dividends; no part of the net earnings of the
Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private individual

or member, except that the Corporation shall be authorized and

empowered to pay reasonable compehsation for services rendered

-2
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and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the
purposes set forth herein; and the Corporation shall not
carry on any activities denied to a Corporation described in

S 501 {c¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as amended

(or the corresponding provisions of any future United States

Internal Revenue law).

ARTICLE IV

MEMBERSHIP

The incorporators shall be the members of the Corporation
and shall constitute its Bbard of Directors. Vacancies in the
Board of Directors may be filled by election of any person having
an interest in persons who are mentally retarded, without
limitation as to race, color, creed, sex, national origin or

- otherwise; and upon election as a Director the person so elected

shall automatically become a member .

ARTICLE V.
lREGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT
The principle office of the Corporation and its registered
office will be at 1146 S. Third Street, Louisvil;e,_xentucky 40203 T

and the name and address fo its registered agent shall be as follows:

Mr. Wayne Marshall, 1146 S. Third Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203.

ARTICLE VI
INITIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist

of members, whose names and addresses are as follows:

wor 304811
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Mr. Frank Giacalone, 4623 Fox Run Road., Louisville, KY 40207
Mrs. Natalie Samaria, 9014 Lantern Light Parkway, Louisville, KY 40220
Mr. Wayne Marshall, 1104 8. Third Street, Louilsville, XY 40203 —

Mrs. Shirley Dumesnil 3320 Green Hill Lane, Louisville, KY 40207

ARTICLE VII

INCORPORATORS

The incorporators are the same persons whose names and addresses

e Iisted in Article VI herevf ag vonstituting the initial
Board of Directors, and reference thereto is made for such

names -and addresses.

ARTiCLE VIII
POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The affairs of the Corporation shall be conducted by a
Board of Directors which shall consist of not less than 4 members,
the number ﬁhereof, and the time and manner of election of Directors
to be in accordance with the by-laws of the Corporation. fhe
incofporators shall constitute the:initial Board of DPirectoxrs
and shall, within ninety days after the effective date of
incorporation, .call a meeting of all persons who are then members
of the corporation for the purpose of determining the member
of directors for the ensuing year, and for the election of
directors in accordance therewith.

The power to make by-laws, rules ana regulations of the
business and affairs of the Corporation, and the power to amend
the same from time to time, shall be vested in the Board of Directors.

-4
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ARTICLE IX
PERSONAL LIABILITY
The private property of the members and directors of the
Corporation, and of any foicers who may be elected from time

to time, shall not be subject to the payment of debts of the

Corporation to any extent,

ARTICLE X

DISSOLUTION

Upon fhe dissolution of the corporation, the Board of
Trustees shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
~of the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all the
assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the
Corporation in such manner, or to such organization or organizations
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational,
religious, or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify
-as exempt organization or organizations under Section (c) (3)
of the Internél Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding
provision of any futuré United States Internal Revenue Law); as
the Board of Trustees shall determine. Any such assets not
so disposed of shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the county in which the principal office of the Corporation
is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such
organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine,

which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

woe 354ne813
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the Signitures of the
ol Clenes
day of >7 r 19 daé

Incorporators, this /0
6/{%,«./ VO //@&-/@m
ﬂm‘—w! 'e. g:nfvxcx Adin

Qéﬁ%%;;Z44%b¢&é;y%///

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

The undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State and

County aforesaid, hereby certifies that on this {0 day

c/dmu [ 706 tac adia il

personally appeared before me and acknowledged and delivered the

foregoing Articles of Incorporation to be their voluntary act

and deed for the purposes therein expressed.

' CJ/8
WITNESS my hand this / & day of Q‘Jf"'{/ , 19 fé
W /f, / ? LY .
nyCommissionExpirequq.1.1989

27 Sooetd,

NOTERY PUBLIC, KY STATE AT LARGE

My commission-expires

00K 354%&814




THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

THOMAS K. STONE
"Attorney at Law

721 W. Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 589-9333

RNk 354 PAGE 815
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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Board of Directors
Zoom Group, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zoom Group, Inc. (a not-for-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road + Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Zoom Group, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

sy, Byshne, oy 4 Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
November 17, 2015




ZOOM GROUP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Assets 2015 2014
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents § 232,160 $ 160,219
Investments : 279,473 403,606
Unemployment reserve 33,164 54,834
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $16,055 in 2015 and $5,000 in 2014 405,529 373,696
Security deposits 7,778 7,778
Prepaid expenses 18,432 20,838
Total current assets 976,536 1,020,971
Property and Equipment
Land 300,000 300,000
Building : 651,445 644,319
Leasehold improvements 73,513 73,513
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 411,002 389,106
1,435,960 1,406,938
Less accumulated depreciation 394,105 327,134
1,041,855 1,079,804
Total assets $ 2,018,391 $ 2,100,775




Liabilities and Net Assets 2015 2014

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital lease obligations ' $ 11,158 § 13,166
Current maturities of mortgage payable 54,256 52,485
Accounts payable 22,011 42,150
Accrued expenses 147,594 135,948
Total current liabilities 235,019 243,749

Long-Term Liabilities, less current maturities

Capital lease obligations ' 11,740 22,897
Mortgage payable 435,281 489,227
Total long-term liabilities : 447,021 512,124
Total liabilities 682,040 755,873

Net Assets
Unrestricted o . 1,316,125 1,247,444
Temporarily restricted 20,226 97,458

1,336,351 1,344,902

Total liabilities and net assets ‘ $2,018391  §$2,100,775
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Z00OM GROUP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received for program services
Contributions and grants received
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments
Capital expenditures for property and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Principal payments on mortgage payable
Principal payments under capital lease obligation

Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2015 2014
$2,960,979  $ 2,873,680
135,031 171,664
(3,005,852)  (3,102,384)
(23,598) (26,719)
22 3
66,582 (83,756)
(10,480) (10,411)
108,839 139,326
(27,660) (102,678)
70,699 26,237
(52,175) (50,135)
(13,165) (10,497)
(65,340) (60,632)
71,941 (118,151)
160,219 278,370
$ 232,160 $ 160219




2015 2014

Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets $ (8551) § (83,218)

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation A 66,971 62,230
Investment income reinvested . (14,734) (11,418)
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments ‘ 21,352 (23,961)
Net gain on unemployment trust (780) (5,422)
Realized loss (gain) on investments 8,676 (23,063)
Provision for bad debts 11,055

In-kind contributions ‘ (1,362) (4,326)

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Unemploymeni reserve 32,930 8,527
Accounts receivable (42,388) (32,118)
Grants receivable _ 17,018
Security deposits , 1,629
Prepaid expenses 2,406 (7,349)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (20,139) 7,122
Accrued expenses 11,646 10,593
Total adjustments 75,133 (538)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 06582 § (83,756)

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing
and Financing Transactions

Equipment acquired through capital lease obligations $ 41,374




Note 1.,

Z0OOM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Zoom Group, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization engaged in
developing and promoting valued social roles for adults with development disabilities
by providing employment services, adult day programs, volunteer placements and
other community-based vocational opportunities in typical community settings.

Summary of significant accounting policies: =~

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The ' financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Service revenues:

During the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, approximately 98% of the
Organization’s service revenues were generated from four agencies-Kentucky
Department for Medicaid Services, Department of Veterans Affairs, UPS Supply
Chain Solutions, Inc. and Seven Counties Services, Inc.-with revenue of
approximately $2,971,000 and $2,874,000, respectively. At June 30, 2015 and
2014, amounts due from these agencies included in accounts receivable were
approximately $416,000 and $377,000, respectively.

Receivables:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible receivables
increase the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written
off, the allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization
periodically reviews doubtful receivables to determine if write-offs are necessary.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases exceeding $500. Amortization expense from capital leases is included
with depreciation expense. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives of the related assets:

Years
Building 40
Leasehold improvements - 3-5
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 2-10

Donations:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets
are placed in service.

Donated facilities:

The Organization operates most of its day services programs from facilities at
local churches. The estimated rental value of these facilities is not readily
determinable and, as such, is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses.
Accordingly, certain overhead costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
- undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments and market risk:

Investments are stated at fair value (see Note 2). Donated investments are
recorded at the fair market value as of the date received.

Advertising:
The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay have not been accrued since they cannot be
reasonably estimated. The Organization’s policy is to recognize these costs when
actually paid.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-
for-profit corporation as described under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3). The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the
Organization’s tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asof June 30,2015 and 2014, the Organization did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 17, 2015, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standard not yet effective:
The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition. The standard is effective for years beginning after December

15,2018. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of the standard
will have on future financial position and results of operations,

Note 2. Investments

Cost and fair value of investments at June 30, 2015 and 2014 are summarized below:

2015 V
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market Value (Depreciation)
Equity mutual funds:
World stock $20,565 $27,871 $ 7,306
Large blend 45,237 54,445 9,208
Foreign large blend 35,736 43,951 8,215
Asset allocation mutual fund 56,228 56,169 (59
Bond mutual funds 102,493 97.037 (5.456)
Total $260,259 $279.473 $19214 .

10




Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2014
) Unrealized
Cost Market Value Appreciation
Cash equivalents _ $ 10,390 $10,390
Mortgage-backed securities 89,051 91,195 $ 2,144
Equity mutual funds:
World stock 36,988 - 47,995 11,007
Large blend 39,774 52,583 12,809
Foreign large blend 35,511 44,016 . 8,505
Asset allocation mutual fund 53,727 59,475 5,748
Bond mutual funds 97.599 97,952 353
Total $363.040 $403,606 $40,566

The Organization has significant investments in funds held by an investment manager
and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are made by the
investment manager and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors,
Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year
basis, management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare
of the Organization.

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America are described as follows:

11.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the assef or liability; inputs that
are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 -  Inputsto the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.

There have been no changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2015 and 2014. All
assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value,

Cash equivalents, equity mutual funds, asset allocation mutual fund, and bond
mutual fund - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on whj ch
the individual securities are traded. .

Mortgage-backed securities - valued based on yields currently available on
comparable securities traded in active markets.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values, Furthermore,
although the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date.

12




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of June 30, 2015 and 2014:

June 30, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Equity mutual funds $126,267 $126,267
Asset allocation mutual fund 56,169 56,169
Bond mutual fund 97.037 97.037
Total assets at fair value $279.473 $279.473
June 30,2014
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash equivalents $ 10,390 $ 10,390
Equity mutual funds 144,594 144,594
Asset allocation mutual fund 59,475 59,475
Bond mutual fund 97,952 : 97,952
Mortgage-backed securities $91.195 91.195
Total assets at fair value $312.411 $91.195 $403.606

The Organization has received gifts in kind of equipment and securities in the amount of
$1,362 and $4,326 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These level
3 assets have been valued at fair value, on a non-recurring basis, as provided by the
donor.

13




Note 4,

Note 5.

A Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unemployment Reserve

The Organization participates in a self-insured unemployment trust. Quarterly deposits
are made to a reserve account, and unemployment claims are paid from the trust as they
arise. Asof June 30,2015 and 2014, the Organization had a reserve balance of $33,164
and $54,834, respectively, on deposit with the trustee. For 201 5, approximately 73% of
the unemployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 6% in Level 2
investments and 21% in Level 3 investments. For 2014, approximately 70% of the
unemployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 10% in Level 2
investments and 20% in Level 3 investments. During the years ended June 30,2015 and
2014, the Organization recorded an investment gain of $780 and $5,422, respectively, on
this trust that is included in unrealized gains on the statements of activities. A
reconciliation of the activity from the beginning to the end of year for assets measured as
Level 3 investments at June 30, 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

Multi-Strategy Credit Fund,

LLCs and Hedge Fund

2015 2014
Beginning balance $10,967 - $ 6,654
Total realized/unrealized gains 344 787
Net sales and purchases (4.347) 3.526
Ending balance $ 6,964 $10,967

Construction in Progress

During 2014, the Organization completed and placed in service the building renovations
at their new location. The total cost of the project was approximately $181,000.

Capital Lease Obligations
The Organization leases equipment under capital leases. The economic substance of the
leases is that the Organization is financing the acquisition of the assets through the

leases and, accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Organization’s assets and
liabilities.

14




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a summary of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

201 2014
Equipment $49,842 $49,842
Accumulated amortization (23.239) (12,471)

$26,603 $37.371

Future minimum lease payments under the capital leases are as follows:

Years ending June 30, 2016 $12,389
2017 8,171

2018 3,678

2019 552

24,790

Less amount representing interest 1.892
Net minimum lease payments $22.898

Note7.  Mortgage Payable

Mortgage payable consists of the following:

N
(e
—
19,
[\*]
{e]
[
SN

|
|

Mortgage payable to Main Source Bank, stated
interest rate of 3.95%, payable in monthly
installments of $6,077, maturing April 2023.
Mortgage includes a prepayment penalty if
refinanced in first 5 years of the mortgage.
Mortgage is secured by property with a net book
value of $898,892 at June 30, 2015 and an
assignment of rents. $489,537 $541,712

Less current maturities 54,256 52 485

$435,281 $489.227

15




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future maturities on the mortgage payable are as follows:

Years ending June 30, 2016 $ 54,256
2017 56,793

2018 59,077

2019 : 61,453

2020 63,925

Thereafter 194,033

$489.,537

Note 8.  Lease Commitments
The Organization leases space for various programs under operating leases.

The following is a schedule by years of the future minimum rental payments required
under leases having a term of more than one year.

Years ending June 30, 2016 $ 67,000
2017 84,000

2018 78,500

2019 78,000

2020 78,000

Thereafter 26,000

$411,500

16




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note9.  Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30,2015 and
2014 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/14 'Contributions Released 6/30/15

Contributions restricted for:

Scholarships and activities $23,067 $ (8,904 $14,163
Studio Works . 74,391 $ 28 (74,352) - 67
Sensory room 20,980 (14,984) 5.996

$97.458 $21,008 $(98.240) 20,22

Balance ) Balance
6/30/13 Contributions Released 6/30/14
Contributions restricted for:
Metro United Way grant for supported
living and adult day programs $17,018 , $(17,018)
Scholarships and activities 28,817 ) (5,750) $23,067
Studio Works 1,200 $108.958 (35.767) 74391

B47035 8108958 H(BS3S)  $97438

Note 10. Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan for the benefit of its
employees. All full-time employees who have fulfilled three months of employment are
eligible to contribute to the plan. Employees who have completed one year of service
are eligible for employer matching contributions. Annual contributions are determined
by the Board. The organization contributed approximately $13,000 to the plan for each
of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

17
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{Rev. Decernber 2014)

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service
1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Names is required on this line; do not leave this fine biank,
ZOOM GROUP, INC
o 2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
g
g— 8 Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification; check only one of the fallawing seven boxes: :9 %;me%%g: (rr:]%??sd?‘ﬁsly ao’srflg to
o g | ;ri\ghlr(led;ael/:‘cg:r;')_rfcp;ﬁefor or CCorporation ] 8 Corporation [ Partnership [ Trustrestate instructions on'pagena): uasi seo
g" %:? [:] Limgited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=8 corpuration, P=partnership) » Exempt.payee code (i any) -
5 2 Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for Exemp‘tlon from FATCA reporting
e B the tax classification of the single-member owner. cade (if any}
& & | L] other (see instructions) » Aol o ascount manteined cutside the U]
& | 5 Address {number, street, and apt. or sulte na.) Requester's name and address (optional)
% 11904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
9 ' City, state, and Z1P code :
% |LOUISVILLE KY 40299 LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
7 List account number(s) here {optional) :

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name given on fine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - ~
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account s in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter,

Social security number

or

Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1ama U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individuat retirement arrangement {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are Wecwed to sign the certffication, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

. /7

Instructions on page 3.

.
Sign Signature of
Here U.8. person > (.

w S S IL

4
General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise nofed,

Future developments, Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such
as legislation enacted after we rslease it) Is at www.irs.gov/fwg,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social securfty number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (TIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an information return, Examples of inforration
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Form 1098-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (varlous types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
« Form 1098-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only If you are a U.S. person (including a resident affen), to
provids your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requestar with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on pags 2.

By signing the fillad-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are walting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee, If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of

any partnership income from a U.S, trade or business Is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected Income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exampt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Farm W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Developme»nt Fund Training Attestation

Organization Name: Zo n é rov j:; ‘. —

/
Participant Name: (%_m La\r«, ‘%\{{m[zmmme/‘

I agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the
organization named above and attest to having participated in Neighborhood
Development Fund training. In addition, | understand the requirements of the
Neighborhood Development Fund grant process.

Please check:

/

d [ viewed the NDF training material on the website

L/ /A

Participant Signatu & Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele:
E-mail address: Roxanne.Steele @louisvilleky.gov or Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government ATTN: NDE Coordinator 611 West Jefferson St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202




3/20/2017

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers
Chairman
Vice Chairman
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

0216571

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

6/25/1986

6/25/1986

7/5/2016

1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

MELISSA MARVEL
1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

[ennifer Ball
Doug Foster

Trevor Howie
[ennifer Huelsman
Eddie Streeter, Sr

im Noe

Natalie Semaria

Andrew Davis
Steven Sandman

Angela Oak
Nick Clark

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

MR FRANK GIACALONE
MRS NATALIE SAMARIA
MR WAYNE MARSHALL
MRS SHIRLEY DUMESNIL
MR FRANK GIACALONE
MRS NATALIE SAMARIA
MR WAYNE MARSHALL
MRS SHIRLEY DUMESNIL

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/( S(cducmnw50gh1ym4bpvjbinhc))/default.aspx ?path=fisearch&id=0216571&ct=09&cs=99998
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3/20/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Renewal of Assumed Name

et 12/5/2016 2 pages tiff PDF
ﬁ:gq'zt/‘;:jefr;qsegﬁanqe 7/5/2016 6:08:32 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/5/2016 1 page PDF
mojadaress change  AM 100t 1page  PDE

Annual Report 6/19/2015 1 page PDF

S 8/11/2014 1:32:10 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/10/2014 1 page PDF
ggsrgg]c:g_e[\lc;invt\gthdrawa! of 8/22/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Amendment 8/22/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/22/2013 1 page Liff PDE
Principal Office Address 6/24/2013 8:20:48 AM 1 page PDF

Change

Annual Report 6/24/2013 1 page PDF
E;fn'zt/grde ddrgsqsegﬁanqe 3/27/2013 4:23:05 PM 1 page PDEF
Certificate of Assumed Name 5/17/2012 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 5/14/2012 4:19:29 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 5/14/2012 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 5/3/2011 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/20/2011 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 10/15/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/22/2010 1 page PDF

Annual Report 1/14/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 2/20/2008 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 5/31/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 1/16/2007 1 page PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/27/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 9/27/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/31/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/27/2006 1 page PDFE
Statement of Change 3/21/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/24/2005 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 7/19/2004 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/2/2003 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 2 pages Liff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 2 pages tiff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/28/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/26/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/25/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/27/1999 1 page tiff PDF

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/( S(cducmnw50gh1ym4bpvjbinhc))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0216571&ct=09&cs=99998
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report

Statement of Change
Statement of Change

Assumed Names

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

8/11/1999
7/29/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
Z7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
3/30/1989
8/13/1987

Z00OM GROUP

STUDIOWORKS

STUDIO WORKS

ZOOM GROUP

CAFE ZOOM

GARDEN HOUSE

THE ANGEL PLACE

THE COFFEE TABLE

LOUISVILLE DIVERSIFIED SERVICES

Activity History

Flling File Date
Registered agent address change g/gézgéspM
Annual report Z/(SJQZ%GPM
Annual report %13«/12(1);5AM
Registered agent address change ?{JlgézgisAM
Registered agent address change 213/:1,)%/%81;'\4
s,
Added assumed name g/iéfiglsm
Amendment - Change name g{ié{gglsM

Microfilmed Images

1 page tiff PDF
2 pages Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
2 pages tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDE
1 page tiff FOF
2 pages tiff PDF
1 page Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
Active
Active
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Active
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive

Effective Date
7/5/2016
6:08:32 PM

7/5/2016
6:03:43 PM

6/19/2015
10:41:19 AM

6/19/2015
10:06:31 AM

8/11/2014
1:32:10 PM

4/10/2014
12:16:43 PM

8/22/2013

8/22/2013

Org. Referenced

ZOOM GROUP

LG My SERVICES, ING,

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/( S(cducmnw50gh1ym4bpvibinhc))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0216571&ct=09&cs= 99998
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